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May 30, 2025 
 
Travis B. Weide 
Holcim (US) Inc. 
3500 Highway 120 
Florence, CO 81226 
 
RE: Boettcher Limestone Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-348; Full/Final Release Request (SL-1), 

Adequacy Review Response Extension Request 
 
Dear Mr. Weide, 
 
 On May 30, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS) 
received a request to extend to submit items identified in the adequacy review for the full/final 
release request (SL-1) of the Boettcher Limestone Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-348, located in 
Larimer County. As noted in the adequacy review letter dated April 10, 2025, the Division 
intends to approve the release request but cannot do so without the requested items outlined in 
the adequacy review. The Division will accept the requested items by June 20, 2025. Be advised, 
if the Division does not receive the requested items by June 20, 2025, it is recommended that the 
SL-1 request is withdrawn and another Full/Final Release Request submitted.  

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by email at 

Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by phone at (720) 666-1065.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jocelyn Carter 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
 
Ec: Amy Eschberger, DRMS 
 Michael Toole, Holcim (US) Inc. 
  


